

July 2, 2004

Mr. Carl Huie
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

change
**Re: Licensee Name ~~Correction~~ for Experimental License KA2XCI
File No. 0035-EX-PL-2004**

Dear Mr. Huie:

On behalf of Vertex Communications Corporation, this letter requests that the name of the licensee for experimental license call sign KA2XCI be changed from VertexRSI Communications to Vertex Communications Corporation. The name in the license application for KA2XCI in File No. 0035-EX-PL-2004 was inadvertently given as VertexRSI Communications; however, the correct name of the company is Vertex Communications Corporation. This is only a name correction and does not involve an assignment of the license or a transfer of control of the licensee.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Very truly yours,



R. Edward Price
*Counsel for Vertex Communications
Corporation*